WAT MINGTON Memo

NORTH CAROLINA

To: Branch Smith, Paramounte Engineering

From: Nicole Smith, Associate Planner; 910-341-1611
CC: File;

Date: 4/15/2021

Re: North Market Street Storage Expansion

The following is a list of comments for review from planning regarding the project. Please
provide your corrections as listed below. Additional review will be required once all the needed
documents have been provided. Items or documents not provided on initial submission will be
subject to further review. Please contact me for any further questions.

Landscape Plan to Include:

New Landscape Requirements:

e Islands are required for all consecutive parking spaces, the 2 new spaces beside

the dumpster will require a landscape island on each end of the consecutive
parking per Sec. 18-481(g).

¢ Island dimensions required to ensure compliance with Sec. 18-481 (a)



